
   

 
 

 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: February 4, 2025 

TO: City of Colusa Mayor and Council Members 

FROM: Jesse Cain, City Manager 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consideration of a Resolution for City Sponsorship of Levitt AMP Colusa Free Music Series 
2025 

Recommendation: Council to approve a Resolution 25- 

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:   

 

In February of 2023, the City of Colusa Council passed a resolution to commit to the 
Presenting Sponsor of the Levitt AMP Colusa Free Music Concert Series, organized by the 
Colusa County Arts Council. 

 

The commit came with the three-year funding received by the Levitt Foundation of $90,000 to 
host 10 free concerts in the City of Colusa for three years.  The 2025 Season is the third and 
final season of this funding. Colusa County Arts Council anticipates information about re-
applying for this funding in the Fall of 2025, and will share with the City Staff and Council. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: $15,000 split between Economic Development and Recreation, unless 
otherwise directed by Council. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council to approve Resolution 25- 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

Resolution 22-34 

Resolution 25- 

Levitt AMP Colusa Sponsorship Brochure 

 


